
Inspections - Main Line Fence | Oldham - 154 Island Ave Building Permit 

Good Afternoon,

We are replacing the existing stairs for a customer on Peaks Island at 154 Island Ave. Attached is the permit 
application, site layout, details and specifications. We will be paying the permit fee, so please send the invoice to 
me. 

The last set of stairs extending from the last landing to the beach will be a manufactured, aluminum removable 
stair from this company: http://metallicladder.com/product/removable­aluminum­stairways

Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything else for processing the building permit. This is my 
first attempt at doing it electronically, so hopefully everything is there.
Thank You,

Ryan Cianchette
Project Manager | Estimator

Main Line Fence
mainlinefence.com
Office: (207)829-5549
Cell:    (207)939-1055

From: Ryan Cianchette <ryan@mainlinefence.com>
To: "buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov" <buildinginspections@portlandmai...
Date: 4/14/2016 1:10 PM
Subject: Main Line Fence | Oldham - 154 Island Ave Building Permit
Attachments: Oldham Building Permit - 154 Island Ave - Main Line Fence -2016.pdf
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